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ANTALYA
DIPLOMACY
FORUM

From: Turkish Embassy in Brasilia

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 9:15 AM

To: Canan Unal <canan.unal@mfa.gov.tr>

Cc: Omer Muharrem Yazgan <omyazgan@mfa.gov.tr>

Subject: FW: Revisdo de medida antidumping. Filmes PET. Audiéncia

ANTALYA
DIPLOMACY
FORUM

From: MDIC/SECEX-DECOM-PROC <sdcomsei@economia.gov.br>
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 7:31 PM
Subject: Revisdo de medida antidumping. Filmes PET. Audiéncia

Prezado senhor Embaixador,

Trata-se da revisdao de medida antidumping sobre as importagdes brasileiras de Filmes PET, comumente
classificadas nos subitens 3920.62.19, 3920.62.91 e 3920.62.99 da Nomenclatura Comum do Mercosul NCM,
originarias dos Emirados Arabes Unidos, México e Turquia, objeto dos Processos SEI/ME n2 19972.101836/2022-
85 (restrito) e n 19972.101835/2022-31 (confidencial).

Informamos que, de acordo com a Portaria SECEX n2 21, de 30 de margo de 2020, O Departamento de Defesa
Comercial (DECOM) transmitira eletronicamente suas notificacdes e comunicag¢des as partes interessadas dos
processos de defesa comercial, por meio de correio eletrénico.

Por essa razdo, encaminhamos, em anexo, o OFiCIO SEI N¢ 4707/2023/MDIC.

Registramos ainda que, conforme previsto no art. 34 da Portaria SECEX n2 162, de 6 de janeiro de 2022, o DECOM
presumird que as partes interessadas terdo ciéncia dos documentos transmitidos eletronicamente 3 (trés) dias
apos a data de sua transmissado, qual seja, a data desta mensagem eletronica, conforme disposto no art. 19 da Lei
n2 12.995, de 18 de junho de 2014.

Informamos que, de acordo com a Portaria SECEX n2 162, de 6 de janeiro de 2022, a participacao das partes
interessadas no curso de processo de defesa comercial deverd realizar-se necessariamente por meio do Sistema
Eletronico de Informagdes do Ministério da Economia - SEl, disponivel em https://www.gov.br/economia/pt-
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Atenciosamente,
DEPARTAMENTO DE DEFESA COMERCIAL (DECOM)

Dear Sir,

We refer to the review of the anti-dumping measure levied on Brazilian imports of Polyethylene terephthalate
films, usually classified under subitem(s) 3920.62.19, 3920.62.91 e 3920.62.99 of the MERCOSUR Common
Nomenclature (NCM - Nomenclatura Comum do MERCOSUL), originating in Mexico, Turkey and United Arab
Emirates which is the object of the Administrative Process SEI n. 19972.101836/2022-85 (restricted) and
19972.101835/2022-31 (confidential).

We inform you that, in accordance with the provisions set forth in SECEX Ordinance No. 162 of January 06, 2022,
the Department of Trade Remedies - DECOM will electronically send its notifications and communications to all
interested parties by e-mail.

Therefore, please find attached the Official Letter n. 4707/2023/MDIC.

We also record that, as provided in SECEX Ordinance No. 162, of 2022, it is assumed that interested parties will
have knowledge of documents sent electronically by DECOM 3 (three) days after its transmission date, i.e. the
sending date of this e-mail, in accordance with Article 19 of Law No. 12,995, dated June 18th, 2014. Specifically,
in the case of response to the producer/exporter questionnaire, the company will have knowledge of
guestionnaires sent electronically by DECOM 7 (seven) days after its transmission date, in accordance with
footnote 15 of the Agreement on Implementation of Article VI of the General Agreement on Tariffs and Trade
1994 contained in the Final Act which incorporated the results of the Uruguay Round Agreement, promulgated by
Decree No. 1,355, dated December 30th, 1994.

We inform you that, in accordance with SECEX Ordinance No. 162 of January 06, 2022, interested parties may
participate in the review process necessarily via the Electronic Information System - SEl, available in
https://www.gov.br/economia/pt-br/acesso-a-informacao/sei/usuario-externo-1. More information about SEl is
available at https://www.gov.br/produtividade-e-comercio-exterior/pt-br/assuntos/comercio-exterior/defesa-
comercial-e-interesse-publico/arquivos/guias/guia-sdd-sei .

Yours faithfully,

DEPARTMENT OF TRADE REMEDIES - DECOM

SECRETARIAT OF FOREIGN TRADE - SECEX

MINISTRY OF DEVELOPMENT, INDUSTRY, TRADE AND SERVICES - MDIC BRAZIL

<p></p>

Bu e-posta mesaj1 ve ekinde bulunabilecek dosyalar yalniz mesajimn alict hanesinde kayitli kullanici(lar) igindir. Mesajin alicisi
degilseniz, liitfen hemen gondericiyi uyariniz. Mesaji dagitmayiniz, kopyalamayimiz, icerigini agiklamayiniz; ¢ikti almaksizin
siliniz. Bu mesajda kayitli goriis ve diisiinceler hicbir sekilde Tiirkiye Cumhuriyeti Disisleri Bakanligina atfedilemeyecegi gibi,
Bakanlik bakimindan baglayici degildir. Viriis ve kotli amaclh yazilimlarin bu mesajda yerlesmesinin engellenmesi amaciyla
gerekli tiim 6nlemler alinmis olsa da, bu mesajin sisteminizde yaratabilecegi kayip ve zararlardan dolay1 Bakanlik hukuken

sorumluluk kabul etmez.

Tiirk dig politikasina iligkin gelismeler hakkinda bilgi almak i¢in www.mfa.gov.tr adresine gidebilir, twitter ve facebook

sayfamizi izleyebilir, seyahatleriniz i¢in www.evisa.gov.tr sayfasini ziyaret edebilirsiniz.
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